19/08/2020 Gmail - Fwd: order for Meadowfield Hospital

M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: order for Meadowfield Hospital
1 message

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> 19 August 2020 at 09:24
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Cotten Christine (Sussex Partnership Trust) <Christine.Cotten@sussexpartnership.nhs.uk>
Date: Wed, 19 Aug 2020 at 09:20

Subject: order for Meadowfield Hospital

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>

Good Morning Viamed
Please see email below with regards to ordering 4 of the below

Class R-17MED sensor for an Oxygen Analyser made by a company called Teledyne Analytical Instruments.

Kind regards

Christine Cotten

Team Secretary

Meadowfield Hospital

Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust

Internal 109426

Skype Extension 104550

e-mail: Christine.Cotten@sussexpartnership.nhs.uk

Nhs.net: Christine.cotten@nhs.net

From: Procurement Enquiries (Sussex Partnership Trust)
Sent: 18 August 2020 16:40

To: Cotten Christine (Sussex Partnership Trust)
Subject: RE: ECT
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Hi Christine,

VIAMED AS DISCUSSED, PLEASE CALL THEM AND GET A PROFORMA FOR THE ITEM YOU REQUIRE AND ATTACH
TO THE REQUISITION - I CAN THEN PHONE AND PAY BY CREDIT CARD ©

Head Office

15 Station Road, Cross Hills, Keighley
West Yorkshire, BD20 7DT, UK
Telephone : +44 (0) 1535 634542

Fax : +44 (0) 1535 635582

Email : info@viamed.co.uk
Regards

Stacey Farrell| Procurement Officer| Procurement | Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust
Swandean HQ, Arundel Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN13 3EP

Tel @ 01903 843077 | Email: Procurement.Enquiries@sussexpartnership.nhs.uk

Catalogue & NHS Supply Chain Queries Email: E-Catalogue.Enquiries@sussexpartnership.nhs.uk

Please be advised that you need to contact the E-Catalogue Enquiries for any Discrepancy within 72Hrs of the delivery
date for all NHS Supply Chain Orders.

b% please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

Sussex Partnership m

NH5 Foundation Trust

From: Cotten Christine (Sussex Partnership Trust)
Sent: 17 August 2020 11:20

To: Procurement Enquiries (Sussex Partnership Trust)
Subject: FW: ECT

Hi Procurement
| can't seem to find these on Oracle

Class R-17MED sensor for an Oxygen Analyser made by a company called Teledyne Analytical Instruments.

Please can you advise on where to find these on Oracle or who to order from as a non- cat.
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Many thanks for your help

Chris

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

From: Shelford Charlotte (Sussex Partnership Trust)
Sent: 17 August 2020 08:36

To: Cotten Christine (Sussex Partnership Trust)
Subject: ECT

Morning!

Please could you order x4 Sensors for an Oxygen Analyser AX300, Class R17MED.

Many Shanko,

Charlic Shelford.
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&5CY Coordinator
Meadonfiled Hospital

07738757127

NHS

Sussex Partnership
NHS Foundation Trust
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People Working Everyone Embracing Future
first together counts change focused

This message and any attachments contain confidential and privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient
please accept our apologies and delete the email after advising the sender of the error. Please do not disclose copy or
distribute information in this e- mail or take any action in reliance on its contents: to do so is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

The information contained within it may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act (2000), unless
it is legally exempt from disclosure.

& Save the environment - think before you print
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